From: Oxford, Gerry

Sent: 21 April 2017 15:23

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Lime trees that border St Michael's - |

Guys , an objection.
Thanks

2017.1858.T

Gerry Oxford
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 4983

From: Kay Langley-May [mailto—

Sent: 21 April 2017 15:19
To: Oxford, Gerry
Subject: FW: Lime trees that border St Michael's

Dear Gerry

Thank you for your time today. | have taken the name of our Chair of the Fabric Committee off the email, the
remainder below is as sent to me.

Please keep me informed of any developments.

Best wishes
Kay

Kay Langley-May
Administrator

St Michael’s Church
South Grove, Highgate
London N6 6BJ

Tel

Our objection is:

The whole area is within the Camden designated 'Highgate Village’ Conservation area and in
recognition of the special contribution of trees, nationwide conservation area legislation introduced in
1967 includes the blanket protection of all trees having a stem diameter greater than 75mm (3 inches)
when measured at 1.5 metres (5 feet) above ground level.

Secondly we fully support Camden’s Policy regarding trees which sees them as having the following
benefits:
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Improving air quality, micro-climate characteristics and mitigating the ‘urban heat island” effect
Providing aesthetic, mental health and social benefits

Providing a sense of place, continuity and belonging

Contributing to the urban design and character of the borough, including flood mitigation.



